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RE: Accident involving SJL4652K, PC7227L & SLB1181B on 10/10/2022 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG22010069/Upa3

jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>
Tue 18/10/2022 1:36 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

2 attachments (911 KB)
SJL4652 AIG rental.pdf; SJL4652 AIG.pdf;

 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Sir /Madam
 
We refer to the above mentioned :
 
We wish to propose settlement as follow :
 
Cost of  Repair  S$ 1391.00
Loss of Use        S$   240.00  ( @s$120 PER DAY   Surveyor’s recommended 2days  )
 Total                   S$ 1631.00
 
Thank you & Best  Regards,

Jouis Seow 

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10 

Singapore 539195.
 
Tel        : (65) 62898126

Fax       : (65) 62870590

Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg
 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 12:57 PM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: jordan@jinauto.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SJL4652K, PC7227L & SLB1181B on 10/10/2022 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG22010069/Upa3
 
Dear Sir / Madam,
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
Please be informed that OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement.
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Please provide us the following and arrange for survey.

·        evidence i.e. video and scene photo

·        police investigation result

·        Estimated cost of repair

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong.
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
 
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 10:10 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jordan@jinauto.com.sg

Subject: Accident involving SJL4652K, PC7227L & SLB1181B on 10/10/2022
 
 
Without Prejudice
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm ,
 
Accident involving  SJL4652K, PC7227L  &   SLB1181B  on   10/10/2022
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We are assisting owner of SJL4652K  handling  his third party claim
recovery against SLB1181B (Your Insured).  
Kindly establish liability for direct settlement.
 
 
Thank you & Best  Regards,

Jouis Seow 

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10 

Singapore 539195.
 
Tel        : (65) 62898126

Fax       : (65) 62870590

Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg
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